(contract))

Pre-bid Queries for Empanelment of Manpower Placement Agency for providing of Office Staff in the Office of Board of Revenue, Bihar (RFP. No. -Supply-Manpower-02-Estab

Pre Bid Query Response

(RFP. No. -Supply-Manpower-02-Estab (contract) dated:-05.04.2022

Company

Panash Infotech Pvt Ltdd
Flat 402,5.5 Vihar Apartment
Karbigahiya
Near Railway Hospital Patna
800001
Mobile No -7033339458

C. The Agency should have successfully completed at

C. The Agency should have successfully completed at least one

As Per RFP

6 1-c
17 least one work of similar nature valued not less than  |work of similar nature valued not less than Rs.10 lakhs or two
Rs.100 lakh or two works of 80 lakhs each or three works of 8 lakhs each or three works of 6 lakhs each, during
works of 60 lakhs each, during the last 7 (seven) years |the last 3 (three) years [providing services of Office Staff (such
[providing services of Office Staff (such as System as System Administrator, Network Administrator, Programmer,
Administrator, Network Administrator, Programmer, |Data Entry Operator, MTS etc.) to reputed Private Companies/
Data Entry Operator, MTS etc,) to reputed Private Public Sector Companies and/ or Government Department etc.
Companies/ Public Sector Companies and/ or during last seven years, proof of which should be enclosed
Government Department etc. during last seven years, |with the Technical Bid
proof of which should be enclosed with the Technical
Bid
Company | Tiberwal Chand & Co, 1001,
Sumer Plaza. Marol Maroshi
Road Andheri (East), Mumbai -
400059 Contact: *91 90221
95019
Email:
contact@tibrewalchand.com
Section No PageNo

o4



18 Under Evaluation of bids(qualifying only) Pleas remove this marking pattern as any To be read as:- Based
Govt.(State/Central)/Private/PSU does not write Excellent, on grading in the client
Good in work completion certificate which is provided by certificate, 15 marks for
them, they use General Term Satisfactory. Satisfactory grading, and
20 marks for good or
excellent grading.
23 Below Point No-5 it is asked to Attach Certified Copy |Please remove this from tender paper as all the bank (attach certified copy of

of Statement for the last Three Years-

statement of three Years could not comes in one envelope and
the Technical Bid become of minimum four or Five envelope.

statement of A/c for the
last three years) stands
deleted.




Is this empanelment will be extended on yearly basis, or re-
tender by every year ?

As per RFP, This
empanelment will be
extended on yearly basis
on the basis of satisfactory
performance otherwise re-
tendering will be done.

How many days/months will take to finalization of tender by
Technical to Work Order ?

Company

Colossus Manpower Solutions
Pvt. Ltd.
client@colossus.org.in
8709476173

Justification to the Financial Bid
(Service/admn Charges quoted in the financial bid)

Justification to the Financial Bid (Service/admn Charges
quoted in the financial bid) Please clarify justification in what
reference we have to give.

Justification to the
Financial Bid
(service/admn charges
guoted in the financial
bid) in terms of the
following must be
attached failing
which the bid shall not be
evaluated: -

a. Cost of all other
facilities as stated in scope
of work.

8. The bid shall be
rejected, in the absence of
proper financial
justification of the quoted
‘Service Charges’ against
full and proper
justification of the item(s)
as mentioned above
stands deleted




NB

16

Other manpower requirement such as Finance
Executives, Legal Executives,

Accountants etc. may also be added for which the
minimum qualification for Finance

Executive it is CA/ ICWA/MBA (Finance) etc. and for
Legal Executives it is LLB degree from

recognized University/ Institutions. The emoluments
for such position shall be determined

be required to provide such

manpower under the contract with same service
charges as well as terms andconditions,

provided the agency has requisite experience, capacity
and capability to provide such

manpower. The performance security deposit will be
enhanced proportionately.

Chartered Accountants / Cost Accountants are professionals
and in order to maintain the quality of service and advice, it's
always a better option to hire the same through registered CA
firms with specific scope of work and deliverables. Hence it is
requested to kindly float a separate tender for hiring of
professional such as CA/CWA/MBA (Finance). This will also
bring value addition like of adoption of best practices, timely
delivery of required books of accounts, Robust MIS, uniformity

by Board of Revenue, Bihar, Patna and the agency shall|in books of account etc.

As Per RFP

Company

NyKinSky & Company
{Recruitment & Training
Division)

W : www.nykinsky.com E:
info@nykinsky.com |
amit.kumar@nykinsky.com

Section No

WM

Bid security of Amounting Rs. 1,00,000 is refundable or

adjustable with Performance Bank Guarantee?

As Per RFP, Bid security of
Amounting Rs. 1,00,000 is
refundable.

The required staff at office is already available at your office,
or we have to recruit them ?

As Per RFP,You have to
recruit them.

Our Turn over is about 1.3 Cr and 3 years old company as Pvt
Ltd and 7 Years Old as Proprietorship firm which was merged /
acquired with / by our same Pvt Ltd company, so can we show
our previous work experience of proprietorship firm with Pvt
Ltd Company, the primary director and proprietor of the firm
are same?

As Per RFP




